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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 4:26 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Charles Hoon; Caroline; joashwtchan@tmsbikes.com; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng; Christy
Subject: EL REF : DMPC2400516H/02/CT   NEW PRS - YOUR REF : SMP8497J ; OUR REF : 

AP/2023/006097; RTA ON 23 ARPIL 2024 AT ABOUT 1510HRS INVOLVING MOTOR 
VEHICLES NO(S). FBT4217L & SMP8497J ALONG HAVELOCK ROAD

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
 
Dear Sir, 
(LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) 
 
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI. 
 
Best regards 
ChristineYow 

Claims Assistant 
 

  
 
Tel (65) 6337 4779  

Email claims@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 
 
 

From: Christy <christy@aplp.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 4:04 PM 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; joashwtchan@tmsbikes.com; Crystabelle 
Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: EL REF : DMPC2400516H/02/CT NEW PRS - YOUR REF : SMP8497J ; OUR REF : AP/2023/006097; RTA ON 23 
ARPIL 2024 AT ABOUT 1510HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). FBT4217L & SMP8497J ALONG HAVELOCK ROAD 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 
  
We refer to your email of even date. 
  
Our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors. 
  
We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert: 
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a. Alan Cheong 
b. Andrew How 
c. Joel Liew  
d. Nicky Seah  
e. Lee Appraisal  
f. Henry Low  

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these 
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. 
  
In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors, please note that our client’s vehicle can be 
inspected at: 
  
Repairer Office 
M/s  TMS Bikes Pte Ltd 

Contact Person: Joash Chan @ Mobile: 91267520 

Email: joashwtchan@tmsbikes.com 

Address: 6 Gambas Way  

#03-09 Ascent @ Gambas  

Singapore 756939 

  
  
Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) 
working days. Our clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or 
reference to you. All our clients’ rights are reserved. 
 
 
Please note that our office will still be tele-commuting. Please correspond with us through email only. 
  
As we have limited access to your matter and we may take a longer time to respond to you. We apologise for any inconvenience 
caused. 
  
Stay safe. Stay healthy. 
  
Regards, 
Christy Chew  
A P  Law  Practice LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
T: 6955 8899 F: 6900 9899 E: christy@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
 
 

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 14:27 
To: Christy <christy@aplp.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; joashwtchan@tmsbikes.com 
<joashwtchan@tmsbikes.com>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg> 
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Subject: EL REF : DMPC2400516H/02/CT NEW PRS - YOUR REF : SMP8497J ; OUR REF : AP/2023/006097; RTA 
ON 23 ARPIL 2024 AT ABOUT 1510HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). FBT4217L & SMP8497J ALONG 
HAVELOCK ROAD  
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
Thank you for your email.   
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. 
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a 
single joint expert: 
1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 
3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  
4.     LKK Auto Consultants  
  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:51 PM 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; joashwtchan@tmsbikes.com 
Subject: NEW PRS - YOUR REF : SMP8497J ; OUR REF : AP/2023/006097; RTA ON 23 ARPIL 2024 AT ABOUT 1510HRS 
INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). FBT4217L & SMP8497J ALONG HAVELOCK ROAD 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
Please find attached, our letter of even date.  
  
Thank you  
  
  
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
T: 6955 8899  F: 6900 9899 E: christy@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
========================================================================================================== 
This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or 
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of this 
message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation. 
========================================================================================================== 
  
  
This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. 
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
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